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RECEIVING PARTY DATA
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Please note that on April 30, 2018,
HEALTH EVER BIO-TECH CO., LTD.,
the owner of:

U.S. Application No.

12/545,287
changed their address from:

2137-11871 HORSESHOE WAY
RICHMOND, CANADA BC V7A 5H5

to:

S5F-6, NO. 51, SEC. 2, KEELUNG
ROAD, XINYI DISTRICT, TAIPEI
CITY, 110, TAIWAN

Respectfully submitted,
YOUNG & THOMPSON

/Eric Jensen/
Eric Jensen, Reg. No. 37,855
Customer No. 00466
209 Madison Street, Suite 500
Alexandria, VA 22314
Telephone (703) 521-2297
Facsimile (703) 685-0573

EJ/ngl
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Nina Leta

From: [-Wen Chu <iwen_chu@actionip.com>

Sent: Monday, April 30, 2018 10:43 PM

To: Deidre Washington; monitor-p

Cc: action@actionip.com

Subject: RE: APPL NO.: 12/545,287 YOUR REF.: GU-14001-US-CIP2-TR OUR REF.: 9180-1001US
Attachments: ASSMT ABSTR.PDF

kindly acknowledge receipt

Hi Deidre,
We have received the applicant’s instruction as follows:
1. Please proceed with the issue fee payment.

2. We note that the address for the applicant, Health Ever Bio-Tech Co. Ltd, in the attached assignment
abstract, has changed. The new address is SF-6, No. 51, Sec. 2, Keelung Road, Xinyi District, Taipei City,
110, Taiwan.

Please update the applicant’s address so the new address (in Taiwan) will be shown on the patent certificate.

Please do not hesitate to contact us if you have any questions.

Regards,
I-Wen

From: Deidre Washington [maiito: DWashingion®young-thompson.com]

Sent: Monday, March 19, 2018 11:59 PM

To: 'iwen_chu@actionip.com' <iwen chu@actionig.com>

Cc: 'action@actionip.com' <acticn@actionip.com>

Subject: APPL NO.: 12/545,287 YOUR REF.: GU-14001-US-CIP2-TR OUR REF. : 9180-1001US

Dear Colleagues:

Please see attached correspondence and kindly acknowledge receipt.

Regards,

Deidre Washington

Patent Prosecution
dwashinglon@voung-thompsan.oom
embon@young-hiompson.com

209 Madison Street, Suite 500
Alexandria, VA 22314
703-521-2297 tel. | 703-685-0573 fax
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WL Young-thompsor.com

This electronic message and any attachments may contain information that is privileged, confidential, attorney work
product, or otherwise exempt from disclosure under applicable law. This message and any attachment are intended only
for the individual or entity named above, or those properly entitled to access the information. If the reader of this
transmission is not the intended or an authorized recipient, any unauthorized distribution, dissemination, or copying of this
transmission and any attachment are prohibited.
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